From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 7, 2019 8:53 AM

To: Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal; Naman, Seth; Evan Sawyer - NOAA Affiliate; Cathy
Marcinkevage; Dan Lawson - NOAA Federal; Alston, Naseem; Ellrott, Brian;
Howard.Brown; Joe Heublein - NOAA Federal; Justin Ly - NOAA Federal; J. Stuart;
Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal; Kristin Begun - NOAA Affiliate

Subject: Agenda and materials for today's 10:30am Sufficiency Review meeting

Greetings, all. Have links below to (a) the agenda for the subject meeting and (b) some updated guidance for
review at the meeting. Feel free to add specific topics to the Q&A section of the agenda.

We've also got a webex option for today's meeting:
Instant Net Conference Details:

Meeting Number: 746751647
Meeting Passcode: CVOwaterops
Meeting Host: MR SHAWN MARTIN

Join Instructions for Instant Net Conference:

1. Join the meeting now:
http://www.mymeetings.com/nc/join.php?sigkey=mymeetings&i=746751647&p=CVOwaterops&
t=c

2. Enter the required fields.

3. Indicate that you have read the Privacy Policy.

4. Click on Proceed.

a Agenda scratchpad_Sufficiency Review

a Sufficiency review guidance
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Find us online
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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